
 

 

 CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

1301 81ST AVENUE N.E. 

 AGENDA 

 TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 7:00 P.M. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Minutes – August 15, 2016 

B. Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 9/Final - 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project 

C. Third Quarter Billing for 2017 Payable 2018 Property Tax Assessment 

D. Mayor’s Proclamation – Constitution Week September 17-23, 2016 

E. Contractor’s Licenses 

F. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

9. LIQUOR STORE REPORT 

10. RESOLUTIONS AND/OR ORDINANCES 

A. Resolution 16-20 Adopting Proposed 2016 Taxes Collectable in 2017 

B. Resolution 16-21 Cancelling or Reducing Bond Levies – 2016/2017 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Code Enforcement Permit Works Module Software 

B. Public Works Request to Purchase Lawn Mower 

C. Site Plan Approval for Substance Church 

D. Selection of City Logo 

12. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

13. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

14. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

15. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

16. ADJOURN 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to five minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on August 15, 2016 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Mason, Nelson and Wendling  

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Nash  

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Building Official Brainard; Public Works Director Randall; 

Engineer Gravel; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Barbara Bisschoff, 8309 Monroe Street NE 

       

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda  

 

Mayor Hansen asked that the Attorney Report be removed from the agenda due to the absence Attorney 

Thames. 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – August 1, 2016 

B. Disbursements 

 1. General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  16-13 -- $209,916.39 

 2. Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No.    16-14 -- $193,653.73 

C. Budget to Date/Statement of Fund Balance 

D. Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2/Final – Allied Blacktop 

E. Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 1 – Hydro-Klean, LLC 

F. 2016 Second Half Suburban Rate Authority Assessments 

G. Accept Planning Commission Member Resignation Letter from Larry Raymond 

H.   Approve Resolution 16-16 Resolution of Appreciation – Brom and Nancy Nikard 

I. Contractor’s License 

J. Sign Permit 

K. Correspondence 

 

Councilmember Wendling thanked Commissioner Raymond for his time and assistance on the Planning 

Commission. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL CALL 

VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 AUGUST 15, 2016 

 

7. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the July 2016 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that the Police Department responded to four hundred ninety four calls for service for the 

month of July 2016 compared to five hundred forty nine calls for service in July 2015. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Spring Lake Park Police Department deployed the “Speed Trailer” at eleven 

different locations throughout the city. He reported that there were some technical difficulties with the speed 

trailer and they were not able to deploy the trailer more than it was.  He stated that the technical difficulties 

have been corrected. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park. He reported that research is being done into solar powered signs through a local business, 

“Tapco”, for potential use within the City. 

 

8.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks Commission did not have a quorum for their 

meeting but did have a few recommendation for the Tower Days Committee to review.  She reported that staff 

has been busy preparing for fall programs and the fall program brochure will be delivered after Labor Day. 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that the softball tournaments were well attended and thanked the Public Works 

Department along with Councilmembers Mason and Wendling for their help at the tournaments. 

 

9.  New Business 

 

 A.  Camera Surveillance System for Pump House at Arthur Street NE 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Public Works Director Randall reports that the camera surveillance system 

at the pump house on Arthur Street is failing and needs to be replaced.  Mr. Randall stated that he would like 

to purchase a new camera surveillance system like the systems recently installed at City Hall, Terrace Park, 

Lakeside Park and Able Park.  He reported that new camera system has the ability to be accessed remotely and 

accessed by both the Police Department and the Public Works Department. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated the cost for the replacement cameras is $9,066.67. He reported the funds would 

be used from the Public Utilities Renewal and Replacement Fund. Mr. Randall stated that cameras are currently 

set up now but there has been some damage to the cameras and DVR from a chlorine leak. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired as to why this location was not included with the other surveillance camera 

replacements and asked if the cost would be less had they been included. 

 

Mr. Randall stated that he did not include this location since there were so many being replaced with the other 

cameras and a lot taking place with the set up with the Police Department.  Chief Ebeltoft stated that the cost 

was discussed in the early stages of the planning of the replacements and the same pricing for this set of 

surveillance cameras. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 AUGUST 15, 2016 

 

Mayor Hansen inquired if the chlorine leak has been resolved.  Mr. Randall answered affirmatively and reported 

that the location is checked daily.  

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE NEW CAMERA 

SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM FOR PUMP HOUSE ON ARTHUR STREET NE. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL 

AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

10. Ordinances and/or Ordinances 

 

A.  Resolution 16-19 Approving Final Plat for Pride Rock Addition, Located at 8360 Pierce Street NE  

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City received an application from Jameel Ahmed, 786 Investments, 

for final plat approval of Pride Rock Addition. He stated that the City Council approved the preliminary plat 

for Pride rock addition on May 2, 2016, subject to the following conditions: 

 

 1.  Final Plat needs to include easements on the west, south and east sides of Outlot A. 

 

 2.  Before building permits are approved for any of the lots on this plat: 

  a. Details on drainage need to be reviewed.  The grading for each building shall be completed 

      so that no additional runoff is diverted to any adjacent property. 

  b.  Details on the driveway, sewer and water service connections, and street patching need to 

                    be reviewed for each lot. 

  c.  Metropolitan Council approval of the amendment to the City’s Comprehensive Plan Future 

       Land Use Map must be approved. 

  d. Details on the lowest floor elevations need to be reviewed and approved by the Building  

      Official. 

 

 3.  Outlot A must be maintained in a manner that prevents the property from becoming a nuisance in  

      accordance with Chapter 94 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance. 

 

 4.  A final plat consistent with conditions of preliminary plat approval shall be submitted for review  

      and approval within 12 months of preliminary plat approval. 

 

 5.  786 Investments must be registered with the Office of the Secretary of State. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he checked the current status of 786 Investments on the Secretary of 

State’s website and found it to be in active status. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that City Engineer Gravel has reviewed the final plat and is comfortable with 

the plat as presented. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff recommends approval of final plat for Pride Rock addition with the 

following conditions: 

 

 1. Before building permits are approved for any of the lots on this plat: 

  a.  Details on drainage need to be reviewed.  The grading for each building shall be   

  completed so that no additional runoff is diverted to any adjacent property. 

 

   



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 AUGUST 15, 2016 

 

  b.  Details on the driveway, sewer and water service connections, and street patching need to 

       be reviewed for each lot. 

 

  c. Metropolitan Council approval of the amendment to the City’s Comprehensive Plan Future 

      Land Use Map must be approved. 

 

  d.  Details on the lowest floor elevations need to be reviewed and approved by the Building   

      Official. 

 

 2.   Outlot A must be maintained in a manner that prevents the property from becoming a nuisance 

           in accordance with Chapter 94 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance. 

 

 3. Prior to release of the final plat, the Applicant shall pay to the City a park dedication fee in the 

  amount  of $1,897.00 (1 unit times $1,897.00). 

 

 4. Final plat must be recorded with the Anoka County Recorder within 90 days after the date of 

  approval unless application for an extension of time is made, in writing, during said   

  90-day period, to the City Council and fore good cause granted by the Council.  If the  

  final plat is not timely filed or recorded, this Resolution and all approvals herein shall be void 

  and with no further action required by Council. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 16-19 APPROVING 

FINAL PLAT FOR PRIDE ROCK ADDITION, LOCATED AT 8360 PIERCE STREET NE. ROLL CALL 

VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11. Engineer’s Report  

 

Engineer Gravel reported that the 2016 Street Seal Coat Project and the 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project 

are completed. He stated that punch list items are being completed on the CSAH 35 project are being completed 

and a field survey have been completed to document post-construction wetland edge.  

 

12.  Reports  

 

A.  Response to Bickford Inquiries 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that at the August 1, 2016 City Council meeting, Suzanne Bickford made 

several requests regarding 1066 Manor Drive and her property at 1095 Manor Drive. He stated that Ms. 

Bickford requested information as to any purchase agreements/offers made by Dominium to any property 

owners on Manor Drive.  He reported that the City of Spring Lake Park does not have any data regarding any 

offers of purchase made by Dominium to property owners on Manor Drive except for a purchase agreement 

with JPH Enterprises, Inc., owner of 1066 Manor Drive (Goony Golf). 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Ms. Bickford inquired about an application for a Comprehensive Plan 

amendment to the Official Zoning Map for her property.  He stated that she also inquired about a waiver of 

fees for those applications.  He stated that Ms. Bickford is able to make application to the City for both the 

comprehensive plan amendment and Official Zoning map amendment.  He reported that the City’s current 

policy has been to have each applicant pay required application fees, whether it is a private party, a non-profit 

or a governmental entity.  He stated that changing that policy will create a precedent that will impact the City’s 

future ability to collect these fees.  He stated that in addition, there are costs associated with each application 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 AUGUST 15, 2016 

 

(staff time, publication costs, mailing costs, etc.) that the application fees are meant to recoup.  He stated that 

staff believes it is not fair to all taxpayers of the City to cover the costs of activities that benefit one private 

property owner.   

 

Mayor Hansen inquired if approval on any comprehensive plan amendments require the Metropolitan 

Council’s approval.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that their approval is necessary. 

 

13.  Other 

 

A.  Administrator Report 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he attended many Nite to Unite gatherings and enjoyed meeting 

residents. He reported the new liquor store manager, Brain Hachey, will start on August 22, 2016.   

 

14.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:24 P.M. 

 

                    __________________________________ 

                    Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



 

































 





 





 





 















































 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY LEVY ADOPTION 

DATE: AUGUST 29, 2016 

 

The City Council, in August, reviewed the proposed 2016 budget that was presented by City staff.  

As the preliminary tax levy is required to be submitted no later than September 30, 2015, it is 

necessary for the City Council to take action to set the preliminary levy. 

 

Resolution 16-20 would establish the proposed 2016, pay 2017, tax levy at $3,136,082.  This is an 

increase of 5.38% from the 2015, pay 2016, tax levy.  A portion of the increase is attributable to 

debt service associated with the 2014-2015 Street Improvement project bond.  The remainder of 

the increase is associated with anticipated increases in the City budget. 

 

Resolution 16-21 also sets the date of the annual Truth-in-Taxation public hearing for Monday, 

December 5, 2016 at 7:00pm at Spring Lake Park City Hall. 

 

Per State Law, the preliminary tax levy establishes the maximum tax levy for 2016.  The final tax 

levy, which will be set on December 19, 2016, can be the same or lower than the preliminary tax 

levy. 

 

City staff is also seeking approval of Resolution 16-21.  This resolution will cancel or reduce three 

debt service levies – the City’s portion of the 2005A General Obligation CIP Bond (Fire 

Department), the 2013B General Obligation CIP Bond (Public Works Building), and the 2014A 

General Obligation Improvement Bond (street projects).  This resolution reduces the 2015, pay 

2016, required debt service levy from $505,556.71 to $234,000.  The reductions are funded 

through a combination of Local Government Aid, Public Utilities, Special Assessments and 

Municipal State Aid funds. 

 

Budgets for Public Utilities, the Municipal Liquor Store operation and the Capital Improvement 

Plan will be presented to the City Council in the near future. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 



RESOLUTION NO. 16-20 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PROPOSED 2016 TAXES COLLECTABLE IN 2017 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and 

Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that the following sums of money be levied for the current year, 

collectable in 2017, upon the taxable property in said City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota: 

 

General Revenue     $2,902,082 

2013A G.O. Equipment Certificate   $   144,000 

2014A G.O. Improvement Bonds   $     90,000 

TOTAL LEVY:     $3,136,082 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Spring Lake Park is 

hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditors of Anoka 

and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual Truth in Taxation Public Hearing is 

scheduled to be held at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, December 5, 2016 in the Council Chambers, 

Spring Lake Park City Hall. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:   

 

And the following voted nay:   

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 6th day of 

September, 2016. 

 

 

            

      Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

 

 

  



 



RESOLUTION NO. 16-21 

RESOLUTION CANCELLING OR REDUCING BOND LEVIES – 2016/2017 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and 

Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that there is irrevocably available and on-hand funds for the 

following General Obligation bonds: 

1. The sum of $79,000 for the 2017 installment of the 2013B G.O. Capital Improvement

Plan Bond.

2. The sum of $131,000 for the 2017 installment of the 2014A G.O. Improvement Bond.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes Section 

475.61, as amended from time to time, the County Auditors of Anoka and Ramsey Counties are 

hereby authorized and directed to reduce by the amounts above mentioned the tax that would 

otherwise be included on the rolls for 2016, collectable in 2017. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Spring Lake Park is 

hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditors of Anoka 

and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota. 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by. 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:  

And the following voted nay: 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 6th day of 

September, 2016. 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 



State of Minnesota   ) 

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey )ss 

City of Spring Lake Park  ) 

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified Assistant City Administrator in and for the 

City of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 16-21, A Resolution Cancelling Bond 

Levies – 2016/2017, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on 

the 6th day of September 2016. 

 

 

              

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

  (SEAL) 

 

       Dated:       

        





























 





 



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR SUBSTANCE CHURCH 

DATE: AUGUST 31, 2016 

 

Substance Church has submitted an application for site plan review for a small parking lot addition 

to their property at 8299 Central Avenue NE. 

 

The current site area is 294,002 square feet.  The total amount of impervious surface area on the 

site is 209,560 square feet or 71.3% of the site.  The proposed parking lot improvement will add 

8,990 square feet of impervious surface to the site, increasing the coverage percentage to 74.3%.  

Appendix D of the Spring Lake Park City Code limits the amount of impervious surface coverage 

on any Commercial or Industrial lot to 75%. 

 

City Engineer Gravel is reviewing the plans from an engineering design perspective.  He will 

present a detailed report at the September 6 City Council meeting.  The proposed parking lot 

includes a number of landscape elements to meet the new parking lot requirements outlined in the 

updated Zoning Code.  The point of these elements is to provide screening to the parking lot and 

reduce the urban heat island generated by large parking lots. 

 

In addition to the parking lot addition, Substance Church is undertaking a number of interior 

remodeling projects, including adding permanent seats in the sanctuary, repurpose existing spaces 

and commission unused space as classrooms.  A significant portion of the building will continue 

to remain unused. 

 

Building Official Brainard and I reviewed the plans from a parking perspective and have 

determined, based on Appendix A of the City Code, the following parking requirements for the 

utilized space: 

 

 Sanctuary – Moveable Seating 

  8,713 gross square feet @ 1 space per 100 square feet = 88 spaces 

 Sanctuary – Permanent Seating 

  350 fixed seats @ 1 space per 3 seats = 117 spaces 

 Office Space 

  16,181 gross square feet @ 4 spaces per 1,000 gross square feet = 65 spaces 

 Classroom Space 

  11 classrooms @ 2 spaces each = 22 spaces 

 Total Required Parking = 292 spaces 

 Total Provided Parking Spaces = 300 existing + 32 proposed = 332 spaces 

 



2 

Work on the proposed site improvements are anticipated to take place this Fall.  Internal renovation 

work will begin upon issuance of the building permit. 

 

If you have any questions regarding the proposed site plan for Substance Church, please don’t 

hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 











LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
3
\
1
3
0
0
1
 
-
 
8
2
9
9
 
C

e
n
t
r
a
l
 
A

v
e
n
u
e
 
N

E
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
1
 
G

r
a
d

i
n
g

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
8
 
/
3
1
 
/
 
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
1
0
:
1
2
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's  approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBSTANCE

CHURCH

PARKING LOT

ADDITION

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN

DENNIS BATTY

& ASSOCIATES GROUP

22770 IMPERIAL AVENUE N.

FOREST LAKE, MN 55025

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 13001.B

TWM

SRT

TWM

08/31/16

08/31/16

C3-1 SITE, REMOVALS, &

GRADING PLAN

L1-1 LANDSCAPE PLAN

08/31/16 FINAL PLANS

SITE,

REMOVALS, &

GRADING

PLAN

C3-1

GENERAL SITE WORK NOTES
 The Contractor shall verify the location of all underground utilities

prior to beginning any construction activities by calling GOPHER
STATE ONE-CALL (1-612-454-0002 Metro Area, 1-800-252-1166
Out State).

 The Contractor shall take all precautions necessary to avoid
property damage to adjacent properties during the construction
phase of this project.  The Contractor will be held responsible for
any damages to adjacent properties occurring during the
construction phase of this project.

 In accordance with generally accepted construction practices the
Contractor will be solely and completely responsible for
conditions on the job site including safety of all persons and
property during the performance of the work.  This requirement
will apply continuously and not be limited to normal working
hours.

 Verify horizontal location and elevation where a connection to
existing pavement, structure, pipe or other site feature is to be
made.  The Contractor shall immediately notify the Engineer of
any discrepancies or variations from the plans.

 Reference to MnDOT specifications shall mean divisions II & III of
the 2014 Standard Specifications for Construction and any
supplemental specifications.

 The Contractor shall be responsible for providing and maintaining
traffic control devices such as barricades, warning signs,
directional signs, flagmen and lights to control the movement of
traffic where necessary.  Placement of these devices shall be
approved by the Engineer prior to placement.  All traffic control
devices shall conform to MN Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices, latest edition.

 Adjacent streets, alleys and parking areas must be swept to deep
them free of tracked soil and sediment.  Contractor must monitor
conditions and sweep as needed or within 24 hours of notice by
the City.  Sweeping shall be by a mechanical pick-up type
sweeper.

SITE REMOVAL NOTES
 The Contractor shall clear & grub as necessary for the new parking

area.  This includes the removal of trees, brush, stumps, roots and
other plant life.  All removals shall become property of the
Contractor and shall be disposed of off-site in a manner meeting
all applicable regulations.

 Bituminous Pavement removals are to be made to a vertical saw
cut or to a neat milled edge.

 Concrete pavement, sidewalk, curb & gutter and other poured
concrete items are to be removed to an existing expansion or
contraction joint.  Saw cut as necessary for a neat edge of
removal.

 Any damage to items not noted to be removed shall be the
responsibility of the Contractor and shall be repaired or replaced
to original condition with no additional compensation.

GRADING & EROSION CONTROL NOTES
 The Contractor along with the Owner shall obtain all necessary

permits and approvals from governing authorities, including any
City permits.  An NPDES permit is not required from the MPCA.

 Install erosion control and tee protection measures before
beginning site grading activities.  Some erosion controls such as
bale checks and temporary silt ponds may be installed as grading
occurs in specific areas.  Maintain erosion controls throughout the
grading process and remove when turf has been established.

 The Contractor shall minimize the disturbed area and shall
established turf within the time required.

 Contractor shall strip, stockpile and re-spread existing on-site
topsoil to provide a uniform thickness on all disturbed areas to be
sodded or seeded.

 Existing granular materials may be segregated and stockpiled for
reuse on-site.

 Grades shown are finished grades.
 Final grading tolerances are +/- 0.2 feet of finish grades.
 Under pavements compact the upper 3 feet of subgrade to 100%

Standard Proctor Density at optimum moisture content and 95%
Standard Proctor Density below the upper 3 feet of subgrade.
Outside pavement areas compact embankments to 95% Standard
Proctor Density.

 Turf restoration is seeding in accordance with MnDOT 3876.
Seed mixture is 25-151 at a rate of 120 pounds per acre, type I
mulch with disc anchored.

 Slopes at 3:1 or steeper, and/or where indicated on the plan shall
be seeded and have a wood fiber blanket installed or may be
hydroseeded with tackifer mulch.

 All spot elevations represent finished surface grades at gutter line,
face of building or edge of pavement unless noted otherwise.

STORM SEWER NOTES
 Storm sewer construction shall be in accordance with MnDOT

Specifications 2501-2511.  All plastic pipe shall have rubber
gaskets.

 Plastic pipe shall be PVC SDR35, HDPE corrugated polyethylene
with smooth interior, or approved equal.

STREETS & RESTORATION NOTES
 All construction shall be in accordance with the appropriate

sections of the MnDOT Specifications.
 Subgrade preparation shall be performed in accordance with

MnDOT 2112.  The top 3 feet shall be compacted to 100% of the
standard proctor density.

 Aggregate base shall be MnDOT 2211 class 5.  Compaction shall
be by the Quality Compaction Method.

 Plant Mixed Bituminous pavement shall be constructed in
accordance with MnDOT 2360.  Bituminous wear course shall be
SPWEB240B.  Compaction shall be by the Ordinary Compaction
method.

 Turf establishment shall be in accordance with MnDOT 2575.
Seeding shall be in accordance with MnDOT 3876.  Seed is
mixture 25-151 at a rate of 120 pounds per acre.  Fertilizer is type
1, analysis 20-10-10 NPK at a rate of 400 pounds per acre.  Mulch
is type I and is disk anchored.   Wood fiber blanket shall be
installed to all areas 3:1 and steeper.  Wood fiber blanket shall be
category 2, straw or wood fiber with netting on one side per
MnDOT 3885.




PAVEMENT SECTION
2" BIT. WEAR COURSE
6" CL. 5 AGG. BASE



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
3
\
1
3
0
0
1
 
-
 
8
2
9
9
 
C

e
n
t
r
a
l
 
A

v
e
n
u
e
 
N

E
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
L
1
-
1
 
L
a
n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 
P

l
a
n

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
8
 
/
3
1
 
/
 
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
9
:
1
2
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's  approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBSTANCE

CHURCH

PARKING LOT

ADDITION

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN

DENNIS BATTY

& ASSOCIATES GROUP

22770 IMPERIAL AVENUE N.

FOREST LAKE, MN 55025

C3-1 SITE, REMOVALS, &

GRADING PLAN

L1-1 LANDSCAPE PLAN

08/31/16 FINAL PLANS

LANDSCAPE

PLAN

L1-1

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report

was prepared by me or under my direct supervision

and that I am a duly Licensed Landscape Architect

under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

Douglas D. Loken - LA

45591

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 13001.B

TWM

DDL

DDL

08/31/16

08/31/16



14

99

13 3 1

13

16
12

16

12
16

14

14

17

22

44

6 3

17

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
3
\
1
3
0
0
1
 
-
 
8
2
9
9
 
C

e
n
t
r
a
l
 
A

v
e
n
u
e
 
N

E
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
W

o
r
k
i
n
g

 
F
i
l
e
s
\
E

x
i
s
t
i
n
g

 
I
m

p
e
r
v
i
o

u
s
 
C

a
l
c
s

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
8
 
/
3
0
 
/
 
2
0
1
6
 
 
 
2
:
4
4
 
P

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBSTANCE

CHURCH

PARKING LOT

ADDITION

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN

DENNIS BATTY

& ASSOCIATES GROUP

22770 IMPERIAL AVENUE N.

FOREST LAKE, MN 55025

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 13001.B

TWM

SRT

TWM

IMPERVIOUS

AREA

CALCULATIONS

N

TOTAL SITE AREA: 294,002 SF (6.74 AC.)
EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA: 209,560 SF (4.81 AC.)
EXISTING PERCENT IMPERVIOUS: 71.3%

PROPOSED PARKING AREA: 8,990 SF (0.21 AC.)
PROPOSED PERCENT IMPERVIOUS: 74.3%



PROPOSED NEW FACILITIES FOR
SUBSTANCE
CHURCH

8299 CENTRAL AVENUE NE
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN

612-889-8540    

03/16/2015

03/16/2015

A2.0

CODE
FLOOR PLAN
1/16" SCALE

1
A2.0

CODE FLOOR PLAN
1/16"=1'-0"

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, 
SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS
PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT 
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY 
LICENSED ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS OF
THE STATE OF MINNESOTA

________________________________
DENNIS BATTY

DATE:________________REG. NO. 1213008/23/2016

08-17-2016

2015 ORIGINAL CODE REVIEW 2016 CODE REVIEW

12

12

11

11

10

10

9

9

8

8

7

7

6

6

5

5

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E

136

6

SUSPENDED TRELLIS 
CEILING BEING ADDED

EXISTING CLASSROOMS 
ACTIVATED FOR USE

SCREEN WALLS BEING ADDED

STUDIO SPACE CONVERTED 
TO OFFICE SPACE RAMP UP

RAMP UP

R
A

M
P

 U
P

EXIST.

EXISTING
VESTIBULE

164

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXISTING
VESTIBULE

101

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXISTING
CORRIDOR

102

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXISTING
SANCTUARY

103

EXIST.

VIDEO
104

LIGHTING
(ABOVE)

106

SHIPS
LADDER

105

ENTRY
107

ENTRY
108

29'-6"

STAGE
109

W2X
EXIST.

EXISTING
BACKSTAGE

110

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXISTING
CORRIDOR

111

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
LOUNGE

112

EXIST.

EXIST.
VESTIBULE

113

EXIST.
LOBBY

114

EXIST.
CONFERENCE

115

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

116

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

117

OPEN
OFFICES

118
EXIST.
COPY
119

EXIST.
ELECT.

120

EXIST.
I.T.

121

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

122

EXIST.
OFFICE

123

MEDIA
ROOM

124

EXIST.
OFFICE

125

EXIST.
WORK
126 EXIST.

CORRIDOR
127

EXIST.
MEETING

128

EXIST.
MEETING

129

EXIST.
MEETING

130

EXIST.
MEETING

131

EXIST.
ELECTRICAL

132

EXIST.
MECH.

133

EXIST.
MAINTENANCE

134

ROOF
ACCESS

135

HALLWAY
137

EXIST.
WOMENS

138

EXIST.
MEN'S
139

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

136

CORRIDOR
140

GREEN
ROOM
141

KITCHENETTE
145

TOILET
144

GREEN
ROOM

146

TOILET
143

OFFICE
142

EXIST.

EXISTING
CORRIDOR

146B

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXIST.
STAIR
147

EXIST.

EXIST.

CORRIDOR
149

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXISTING
SHIPS LADDER

148

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXISTING
CLOSET

111B

EXIST.

ENTRY
150

EXIST.
MECH.

151

EXIST.
MECH.

152

CLASSROOM
153

TOILET
154

WOMEN'S
155A

MEN'S
157

JANITOR
156

EXIST.

NORTH
LOBBY

158

X3T

EXIST.
CLOSET

159 EXIST.
CLOSET

160

EXIST.

EXISTING
CAFE
161

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXISTING
INFO
162

EXIST.

EXIST.

SOUTH
LOBBY

163

EXIST.

EXISTING
RECEIVING

165A

EXISTING
STORAGE

166

EXISTING
MEN'S
167

EXISTING
WOMEN'S

168

EXISTING
CORRIDOR

169

EXISTING
LOCKERS

170

EXISTING
CLASSROOM

171

EXISTING
JANITOR

172

EXIST.

LOUNGE
173

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXISTING
CORRIDOR

174

X1X

EXIST.

EXISTING
STORAGE

175

EXIST.

DROP OFF
176

CLASSROOM
181

DROP OFF
180 CLASSROOM

177

CLASSROOM
182

EXIST.

CLASSROOM
183

EXIST.
EXIST.

CLASSROOM
184

EXIST. CLASSROOM
185

CLASSROOM
186

CLASSROOM
187

EXIST.

EXISTING
CORRIDOR

188B

EXIST.

EXIST.

VESTIBULE
189

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXIST.
LOUNGE

190

X1X

EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

191

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXIST.
ELECTRICAL

192

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXIST.
STORAGE

193

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
STORAGE

196

EXIST.

EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

197

X1X

NURSING
MOTHERS

155B

H

K

M

NM
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E
M

AT
C

H
 L

IN
E

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E
M

AT
C

H
 L

IN
E

SOUND
103B

COMPUTER
105B

CORRIDOR
178

TOILET
179

EXISTING
CORRIDOR

188A

EXIST.
EXIST.

F

MEN'S
194

EXIST.
EXIST.WOMEN'S

195

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
STORAGE

198

EXIST.
EXIST.

NEW
STORAGE

199

X2X
EXIST.

EXIST.
STORAGE

200

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
STORAGE

201

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
STORAGE

202

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

203

X1X
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

204

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

205

EXIST.
EXIST.

NEW
CLASSROOM

206

M1X
EXIST.

NEW
WORK ROOM

207A

X1X
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

208

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
STORAGE

209

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

210

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

211

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

212

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

217

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

213

X1X
EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

214

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

215

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
STORAGE

216

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
ELECTRICAL

218

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
MECHANICAL

219

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

220

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

221

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
JANITOR

222

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
BREAK ROOM

223

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

224

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

225

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

226

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
STORAGE

227

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST
STORAGE

228

X3X
EXIST.

EXIST.
STORAGE

229

G3X
EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

230

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

231

X3X
EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

232

X2X
EXIST.

EXIST.
RECEIVING

233

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
RECEIVING

234

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
HALL
236

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
RECEIVING

235

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

237

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

238

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

239

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

240

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
MECH./ELEC.

241

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
RECEIVING

242

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
RECEIVING

243

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
DARKROOM

244

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
DARKROOM

245

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
RECEIVING

246

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

247

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

249

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
CORRIDOR

248

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

250

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
ENTRY

251

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
WORK ROOM

252

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
RECEIVING

253

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
RECEIVING

254

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
MECHANICAL

255

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
RECEIVING

256

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
MECHANICAL

257

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
MECHANICAL

258

EXIST.
EXIST.

EXIST.
MECHANICAL

259

EXIST.
EXIST.

PASTOR'S
OFFICE
100A

C2X
EXIST.

CONFERENCE
ROOM
100B

C2X
EXIST.

CLOSET
100C

C2X
EXIST.

NEW
WORK ROOM

207B

M1X
EXIST.

10'-0" 7'-9"

BUILDING C BUILDING B BUILDING A

900sf/35
=26occ

997sf/35
=28occ

919sf/35
=27occ

693sf/20
=35occ

330sf/100
=4occ

703sf/20
=35occ

828sf/35
=24occ

14,503sf/100
=145 occ

SEATING CAPACITY FOR 1000

CAFE/LOBBY 
CAPACITY 384

9001sf/20X
=45occ

819sf/20X
=41occ

943sf/20X
=47occ

980sf/20X
=49occ

2145sf/20X
=107occ

2-
H

O
U

R
 W

A
LL

2-
H

O
U

R
 W

A
LL

2-
H

O
U

R 
W

A
LL

2-
H

O
U

R
 W

A
LL

DOTTED LINE INDICATES
APPROXIMATE INITIAL 
OCCUPANCY

3847sf/15
=256occ

832sf/20
=42occ

3847sf/15
=256occ

1688sf/200
=9occ

2536sf/20
=127occ

834sf/20X
=42occ

834sf/20X
=42occ

411sf/20X
=21occ

4629sf/15
=308 occ

D
O

TT
E

D
 L

IN
E 

IN
D

IC
AT

E
S

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
AT

E 
IN

IT
IA

L 
O

C
C

U
PA

N
C

Y

969sf/200
=5occ

965sf/100
=10occ

1128sf/15
=75 occ

1340sf/15
=89 occ

730sf/20
=36occ

440sf/100
=5occ

145 OCCUPANTS

3387sf/200
=17occ

1355sf/200
=7occ

1761 OCCUPANTS
(1377 WITHOUT LOBBY)

456 OCCUPANTS
982 FUTURE PROJECTED

Table 601 Type IIB
Struc Frame 0
Brg Walls Extr 0
Brg Walls Intr 0
Non Brg Extr & Intr 0  (>10' property line separation, 0hr)
Floor Constr 0
Roof Constr 0
506.3 The building is sprinkled.
706.4:     Group A, 2 hour Fire Wall required.
1018.1 When sprinkled, one hour corridor not required.
Table 716.5: Opening protectives,  20 minute in 1 hour Corridor Walls.

But our Corridor walls have no rating (1018.1)- no opening 
protectives required.

Table 1005.3.1&2, Width per Occupant Required.
Sprinkled

Stair .2"/occ
Other      .15"/occ

1008.1.2: Doors shall swing outward where more than 50
occupants are in room.

TBL 1015.1:  2 exits required if over 49 people in room.  Exits from room 
(1015.2.1exp.2) need to 1/3 of diagonal apart in Sprinkled building. 

Table 1016.2: 250' Exit Travel Distance when sprinkled.
1015.1.1: Occupant load of more than 1000 requires 4 exits.

Table 2902.1 Minimum Number of Required :Plumbing Fixtures
1827 Occupants (without Lobbies, Green Rooms, & Nursery areas):    

914 Males, 914 Females.
A Occ Male A Occ Female 
1/150    1/75 
Req'd 6       13

Provided: 5UR, 3WC new 8WC new
2UR, 3WC 5WC
2UR, 2WC 3WC

TOTAL 9UR, 8WC 16WC
PROVIDED

(17WC/UR x150 = 2550 Male Capacity)
(16WC x75 = 1200 Female Capacity)

   Green Room: 39occ - 1 UNISEX
Green Room: 35occ - 1 UNISEX
Nursery: 53occ - 1 UNISEX
Nursery: 24occ - 1 UNISEX

CODE REVIEW 2012 IBC
(The building is fully sprinklered.)

Chapter 3:  Group A-3 Occupancy, Church.
Table 503 Type IIB for A-3

A-3 9,500sf allowed
TOTAL Main Floor is   97,321 sf. - Multiple Buildings Required 

BUILDING 'A'
506.2.1: (474' x 30' + 172' x 20') / 646 = 27.3
506.2: ((646'/876')-.25) 27.3/30 = .44
506.1: Building area allowed is: 9,500 sf+((9,500 x .44)+(9,500 x       

3 (300% Sprinkling))= 42,180 sf allowed per story. 
ACTUAL = 42,115 sf
BUILDING 'B'
506.2.1: (247' x 30' + 173' x 20') / 420 = 25.88
506.2: ((420'/828')-.25) 25.88/30 = .22
506.1: Building area allowed is: 9,500 sf+((9,500 x .22)+

          (9,500 x 3 (300% Sprinkling))= 40,090 sf allowed per story. 
ACTUAL = 39,949 sf
BUILDING 'C'
506.1: Building area allowed is: 9,500 sf+((9,500 x 3 

                     (300% Sprinkling))= 38,000 sf allowed per story. 
ACTUAL = 14,503 sf
410.5.2  Exit from the back of the Stage shall be 1 hour wall with 

1-hour door
506.3: Sprinkler Increase:  300%. 

Table 2902.1 Minimum Number of Required :Plumbing Fixtures
1493 Occupants (without Lobbies, Green Rooms, & Nursery areas):    

747 Males, 747 Females.
A Occ Male A Occ Female 
1/150    1/75 

Req'd 5       10
Provided: 5UR, 3WC new 8WC new

2UR, 3WC 5WC
2UR, 2WC 3WC

TOTAL 9UR, 8WC 16WC
PROVIDED

(17WC/UR x150 = 2550 Male Capacity)
(16WC x75 = 1200 Female Capacity)

Green Room: 39occ - 1 UNISEX
Green Room: 35occ - 1 UNISEX
Nursery: 53occ - 1 UNISEX
Nursery: 28occ - 1 UNISEX

Table 601 Type IIB
Struc Frame 0
Brg Walls Extr 0
Brg Walls Intr 0
Non Brg Extr & Intr 0  (>10' property line separation, 0hr)
Floor Constr 0
Roof Constr 0
506.3 The building is sprinkled.
706.4:     Group A, 2 hour Fire Wall required.
1018.1 When sprinkled, one hour corridor not required.
Table 716.5: Opening protectives,  20 minute in 1 hour Corridor Walls.

But our Corridor walls have no rating (1018.1)- no opening 
protectives required.

Table 1005.3.1&2, Width per Occupant Required.
Sprinkled

Stair .2"/occ
Other      .15"/occ

1008.1.2: Doors shall swing outward where more than 50
occupants are in room.

TBL 1015.1:  2 exits required if over 49 people in room.  Exits from room 
(1015.2.1exp.2) need to 1/3 of diagonal apart in Sprinkled building. 

Table 1016.2: 250' Exit Travel Distance when sprinkled.
1015.1.1: Occupant load of more than 1000 requires 4 exits.

CODE REVIEW 2012 IBC
(The building is fully sprinklered.)

Chapter 3:  Group A-3 Occupancy, Church.
Table 503 Type IIB for A-3

A-3 9,500sf allowed
TOTAL Main Floor is   97,321 sf. - Multiple Buildings Required 

BUILDING 'A'
506.2.1: (474' x 30' + 172' x 20') / 646 = 27.3
506.2: ((646'/876')-.25) 27.3/30 = .44
506.1: Building area allowed is: 9,500 sf+((9,500 x .44)+(9,500 x       

3 (300% Sprinkling))= 42,180 sf allowed per story. 
ACTUAL = 42,115 sf
BUILDING 'B'
506.2.1: (247' x 30' + 173' x 20') / 420 = 25.88
506.2: ((420'/828')-.25) 25.88/30 = .22
506.1: Building area allowed is: 9,500 sf+((9,500 x .22)+

          (9,500 x 3 (300% Sprinkling))= 40,090 sf allowed per story. 
ACTUAL = 39,949 sf
BUILDING 'C'
506.1: Building area allowed is: 9,500 sf+((9,500 x 3 

                     (300% Sprinkling))= 38,000 sf allowed per story. 
ACTUAL = 14,503 sf
410.5.2  Exit from the back of the Stage shall be 1 hour wall with 

1-hour door
506.3: Sprinkler Increase:  300%. 

08-17-2016

2016.09

PARKING CALCULATIONS
REQUIRED
SANCTUARY - MOVEABLE SEATING - 
8,713 GROSS SF @ 1 SPACE PER 100 SF = 88 SPACES REQ.
FIXED SEATING - 350 FIXED SEATS ADDED 2016
350 FIXED SEATS @ 1 SPACE PER 3 SEATS = 117 SPACES REQ.
TOTAL PARKING FOR SANCTUARY - 205 SPACES REQ.

OFFICE SPACE - 16,181 SF GROSS OFFICE SPACE
4 SPACES PER 1,000 GROSS SF = 65 SPACES REQ.

CLASSROOM SPACE - 11 TOTAL CLASSROOMS (9 ORIGINAL, 2 ADDED 2016)
2 SPACES PER CLASSROOM REQUIRED
11 CLASSROOMS @ 2 SPACES EA. = 22 SPACES REQ.

TOTAL PARKING SPACES - REQUIRED = 292
PROVIDED = 332
300 SPACES ORIGINAL PROJECT
32 SPACES ADDED 2016



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: CITY LOGO 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 1, 2016 

  

At the August 13, 2016 workshop, the City Council reviewed six options for the City’s new logo.  

The City Council narrowed the options to one with some minor modifications.  Staff has received 

the minor modifications from the consultant and is ready to present them to the City Council for 

their review and discussion. 

 

City staff’s preference is Logo 5a_5_v2, as it is an updated visual of the water tower in a simple 

presentation. 

 

In order to continue making progress on the City’s website update to ensure deployment by 

October 1, we would appreciate a Council decision on the logo. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 



Spring Lake Park
History. Community. Home.

5a_5_v2



SPRING LAKE PARK
History. Community. Home.

SPRING LAKE PARK
History. Community. Home.

original 5a_1 5a_2 5a_3

original 5b_1 5b_2 5b_3

Since 1953

Since 1953

SPRING LAKE PARK
History. Community. Home.

SPRING LAKE PARK
History. Community. Home.

Since 1953

Since 1953

Spring Lake Park
History. Community. Home.

Since 1953

Spring Lake Park
History. Community. Home.

Since 1953

5a_6 5b_6

Spring Lake Park
History. Community. Home.

Spring Lake Park
History. Community. Home.

5a_4

5b_4

Spring Lake Park
History. Community. Home.

Since 1953

Spring Lake Park
History. Community. Home.

Since 1953

5b_5

Spring Lake Park
History. Community. Home.

Spring Lake Park
History. Community. Home.

5a_5



 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 9.6.16 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    
 

 
2014-2015 Street Improvement Project (193801577).      

The contractor, Valley Paving Inc., has completed all punch-list items.  City staff is 

working with one remaining item on Monroe St. and will address that item in September.  

The Rice Creek Watershed Districted has supplied an e-mail message stating they are 

okay with the project. 

 

Final contractor payment and project acceptance can occur at the September 6th 

Council meeting.         

 
CSAH 35 Turn Lanes and Sidewalk (193802914).  

Punch-list items are being completed.  Field survey has been completed to document 

post-construction wetland edge.  Some touch-up grading still needs to be completed.                    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 

Ongoing implementation items.  Working on closing out existing site permits and 

identifying private stormwater ponds that need maintenance.  Need to prepare annual 

report.  The annual public meeting is tentatively scheduled for October 3rd.       

 
Lift Station No. 1 Reconstruction (193803115). 

The Contractor is Meyer Contracting.  Final project close-out process has started.     

 
2016 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803421).  

This project includes lining and wye grouting on Old Central south of 81st.  Contractor is 

Hydro-Klean.  Lining work has been completed.  Grout work on sewer service laterals is 

being completed at this time.                

 
2016 Street Seal Coat Project (193803424). 

Contractor is Allied Blacktop.  Crack repair work has been completed.  Seal Coat has 

been completed.   Contractor’s final project payment was made in August.                 

 

Other issues/projects.    
 

Working with Terry on options for bituminous trail repairs at various locations.   

 

Working with staff on development reviews and parking matters.   

 

   

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Tim Grinstead, Peter Allen, or me if you 

have any questions or require any additional information.   



 



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 





 





 










	Ord & Reso - adopt preliminary tax levy.pdf
	Blank Page

	New Business - Substance Church site plan approval.pdf
	Blank Page




